Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Cheah, Esther <cheah.esther@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 April 2023 4:26 pm

To: assignments

Subject: New Assignment -Part 1 Physical RI-25/4/2023 at 11 am - LIB ref: AVS22/2027  RE: ACC INVL PA8504R / SMW9523Z
/SHD9907) ON 22/7/2022

Attachments: TP GIA - SHD9907).pdf; TP GIA - SMW9523Z pdf; TPD-SMW9523Z- Riaz LOD ENCL (2).pdf; TPD-SMW9523Z- Riaz- LOD.pdf; Ol
GIA.pdf

Dear LKK,

Due to parties are far apart on quantum of damages, we are unable to close the gap on COR, kindly proceed to conduct physical re-inspection (SMW9523Z7) as
follows:

Date : 25/04/2023 (Tuesday)
Time : 11.00am

Location : SA Automobile Pte Ltd
39 Woodlands Close
#02-43 MEGA@Woodlands
Singapore 737856

Contact Person: Ah Mok 9072 3315

Please find the attached relevant documents and will send it in separate emails.

Meanwhile, kindly confirm the physical Rl as arranged.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Esther Cheah
Claims Department



Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House
Singapore 069428

DID: (65) 63280794
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From: Jie Si <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 1:02 PM

To: Cheah, Esther <cheah.esther@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: {EXTERNAL} RE: Request reinspection-- LIB ref: AVS22/2027 Riaz Reference: RA.519624.PD(Z) RE: ACC INVL PA8504R / SMW9523Z ON 22/7/2022

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Esther,

We refer to your email dated 12 April 2023.
Arrangement for re-inspection as follows:

Date : 25/04/2023 (Tuesday)
Time : 11.00am

Location : SA Automobile Pte Ltd
39 Woodlands Close
#02-43 MEGA@Woodlands
Singapore 737856

Contact Person: Ah Mok 9072 3315

Please confirm.

Thanks & Best Regards,



Jie Si

RIAZ LLC

Advocates and Solicitors

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD

#09-09 CHINATOWN POINT
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL : 6534-0110 FAX : 6534-0220

Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error by sending an e-mail

to riaz@justice.com.sg. though internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have
scanned this message to minimise the possibility of corruption.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error or you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any
contents hereof. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is
strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free. All personal data provided to us is subject to our data protection policy




